04/30/2025

	OF HEALTH AND HU MEDICARE & MEDIC						RM APPROVED B NO. 0938-039
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061		A. BU	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 04/02/2025	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE			403 BIE	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD ELBY RD ENCEBURG, IN 47025		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE)	NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIAL DEFICIENCY)	TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0000 Bldg E 0041 SS=F Bldg	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION An Emergency Preparedness Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73. Survey Date: 04/02/25 Facility Number: 000022 Provider Number: 155061 AIM Number: 100274510 At this Emergency Preparedness survey, Envive of Lawrenceburg was found not in compliance with Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 CFR 483.73. The facility has 100 certified beds. At the time of the survey, the census was 50. Quality Review completed on 04/08/25 482.15(e), 483.73(e), 485.542(e), 485.62 Hospital CAH and LTC Emergency Power			CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP		s ment acts h on The and deral	
	failed to implemen	view and interview, the facility t the emergency power system and maintenance requirements	E 00	041	E041 Hospital CAH and LTC Emergency Power 1. What corrective action(s)		04/30/2025

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

found in the Health Care Facilities Code, NFPA

110, and Life Safety Code in accordance with 42

CFR 483.73(e)(2). This deficient practice could

Based on records review and interview with the Maintenance Director on 04/02/25 at 12:35 p.m., no

documentation was available for review to show

affect all occupants.

Findings include:

TITLE

Will be accomplished for those

Residents found to have been

The Maintenance director now documents load each week.

.2. How will other residents

have the potential to be

affected by the deficient

practice?

(X6) DATE

Peninah Wood **Executive Director** 04/25/2025

Any defiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determin other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclo days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 16VI21 Facility ID: 000022 If continuation sheet Page 1 of 18

PRINTED: 04/30/2025 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061	A. BUILDING B. WING	JNSTRUCTION	COMPLETED 04/02/2025
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER OF LAWRENCEBU		403 BIE	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD ELBY RD ENCEBURG, IN 47025	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	generator during moderator interview at 12:35 p stated he did not receplaced upon the gen load tests. The categorates Test forms was blanknown he needed to a The facility did common 06/11/24. This finding was actime of discovery are	tage of load placed upon the onthly load tests. Based on an .m. the Maintenance Director ord the percentage of load erator during the monthly gory line on the Monthly Load k and the MD stated he didn't record the percentage of load. The percentage of load again at the exit conference recutive Director present.		affected by the same deficie practice be identified and will action will be taken? This deficient practice could affect all residents, staff and visitors. The maintenance director has been trained on how to calcul load, and documents load percentage each week, 3. What measures will be putting place or what system changes will be made to ensure that the deficient practice does not occur? The Director Maintenance was educated by the Executive Director on E041 Hospital CAH and LTC Emerging Power load must be documented each week to entransfer of power has taken pland transfer switch is working correctly. Documenting gener load task has been placed in Tels building system for week reminders of generator documentation needed 4. How the corrective action will be monitored to ensure deficient practice will not recie., what quality assurance program will be put into place the Safety/QAPI committee Leby the Executive Director and Maintenance Director. The rewill be reviewed for patterns, trends and continued	nat sate nic sece ator the ly the cur ce. d by ead d/or

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 2 of 18

PRINTED: 04/30/2025 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025 ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	(X5) COMPLETION
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTION ACTION AS HOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION TAG DEFICIENCY)	DATE
recommendations for process monitoring and improvement to 100% compliance is achieved. 5. Date of Completion: 4-30-25	Until
K 0000	
A Life Safety Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.90(a). Survey Date: 04/02/2025 Facility Number: 000022 Provider Number: 155061 AIM Number: 100274510 At this Life Safety Code survey, Envive of Lawrenceburg was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 Edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 16.2. This three story facility with a basement was determined to be of Type II(222) construction and was fully sprinklered. The facility has a fire alarm system with smoke detection on all levels including the basement, in the corridor, in all areas open to the corridor and in all resident sleeping rooms. The facility has a capacity of 100 and had a census of 50 at the time of this visit. All areas where residents have customary access	ment facts th on . The d and deral pond ance

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 3 of 18

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061		(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction <u>01</u>	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 04/02/2025	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		403 BI	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD ELBY RD ENCEBURG, IN 47025	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LISC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA' DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	were sprinklered an services were sprinl outdoor oxygen stor	d all areas providing storage klered, except the detached			
K 0211 SS=E Bldg. 01	NFPA 101 Means of Egress	- General			
Eldy. VI	failed to ensure 3 of continuously mainta or impediments to fire or other emerge could affect over 20 needing to exit the fire or other emerge could affect over 20 needing to exit the fire of the facility of the facility of the facility of the South Stail large wooden table combined obstructe aforementioned exit that the table and how the facility of the facility	ations and interview during a with the Maintenance Director at 1:45 p.m., the exit discharge in Tower was obstructed with a and garden hose which it discharge. The MD stated obse would need to be moved. At ations and interview during a with the Maintenance Director at 2:12 p.m., 16 large boxes were idor near the exit by the grown. The MD agreed the sorted and relocated. Ations and interview during a with the Maintenance Director at 1:50 p.m., in the basement everal boxes, a lamp and functing the corridor. The MD	K 0211	K211 Means of Egress- General. What corrective action(s) Will be accomplished for tho Residents found to have bee affected by the deficient practice? (1) table, hose, and all othe obstructions moved out of egrepath (2) boxes near 02 room were removed (3) furniture, and all other obstructions in basement hall were removed. 2. How other residents have potential to be affected by the same deficient practice will be identified and what corrective action will be taken? This deficient practice could affect Over 20 residents, staff visitor All items obstructing egress pathways were removed 3. What measures will be putting place or what system	se n er esss re the e be e and
		tioned material would need to		changes will be made to ensure that the deficient	

PRINTED: 04/30/2025 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061		A. BUILDING B. WING	01	COMPLETED 04/02/2025			
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER OF LAWRENCEBURG	403 BIE	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE			
K 0271	This finding was acknowledged by the MD at the time of discovery and again at the exit conference with the MD and Executive Director present. 3.1-19(b)		The Director of Maintenance of educated by the Executive Director on K211 Means of Egress- General. Egress pathways must be clear of obstructions for emergency us when necessary. Weekly checking of egress pathways ensure they are clear of obstructions has been added the tails building system. 4. How the corrective action will be monitored to ensure the deficient practice will not recise, what quality assurance program will be put into place. This Tels task will be reviewed the Safety/QAPI committee Leby the Executive Director and Maintenance Director. The reswill be reviewed for patterns, trends and continued recommendations for process monitoring and improvement to 100% compliance is achieved. 5. Date of Completion: 4-30-25	to to the tur e? d by ead for sults			
SS=E Bldg. 01	Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of over 4 exit discharges had a level walking surface, were free of obstructions, and constructed of hard packed all-weather travel surface in accordance with CMS Survey and	K 0271	K271 Discharge from Exits 1 What corrective action(s) V be accomplished for those Residents found to have bee affected by the deficient				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 5 of 18

PRINTED: 04/30/2025

EPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED							
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES						B NO. 0938-039	
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MU	JLTIPLE CC	NSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	SURVEY	
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u> COMPLETED				ETED	
	155061	B. WING			04/02/	/2025	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD			
NAME OF FROVIDER OR SUFFLIER			403 BIELBY RD				
ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG			LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025				
(VA) ID CID O (A DV (TATE AND OF DEPLOIPAGE	l	ID			(37.5)	

CITION (X5) COMPLETIO DATE or has ntractor crete
DATE COMPLETIO DATE or has ntractor
or has ntractor
ntractor
ntractor
ntractor
crete
have
ted by
tice will
taken?
could
and
or has
rs to
neven
e
ystemic
)
t
?
nnce was
ve
from
nd safe
cy use
king of
ıre they
has been
g system.
ction
sure the
ot recur

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet Page 6 of 18

PRINTED: 04/30/2025 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061		A. BUILDING B. WING	01	COMPLETED 04/02/2025	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER OF LAWRENCEBU		403 BIE	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD ELBY RD ENCEBURG, IN 47025	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA' DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0324 SS=E Bldg. 01	failed to provide an returning cooking ap when the kitchen ho was designed and in extinguishing system. Ventilation Control Commercial Cookin Edition Section 12.1 requiring protection or rearranged without fire-extinguishing syon servicing agent, with the design of the fire Section 12.1.2.3 The shall not require ree appliances are move maintenance and cleappliances are return.	on and interview, the facility approved method for opliances to where they were od extinguishing equipment stalled for 1 of 1 kitchen hood in. NFPA 96 Standard for and Fire Protection of ag Operations Section 20112.2* Cooking appliances shall not be moved, modified, but prior re-evaluation of the system by the system installer incless otherwise allowed by the extinguishing system. The effice extinguishing system in the cooking and for the purposes of caning, provided the med to approved design obting operations, and any	K 0324	i.e., what quality assurance program will be put into place. This Tels task will be reviewed the Safety/QAPI committee Leby the Executive Director and/Maintenance Director. The reswill be reviewed for patterns, trends and continued recommendations for process monitoring and improvement U100% compliance is achieved. 5. Date of Completion: 10-31-25 Waiver filed K324 Cooking Facilities 1. What corrective action(s) Will be accomplished for the Residents found to have bee affected by the deficient practice? The maintenance director has marked the floor, and a picture has been posted to ensthe cooking equipment is in the proper position under the hood suppression system. 2. How other residents have the potential to be affected be the same deficient practice where identified and what corrective action will be take This deficient practice could affect 5 staff.	d by ead dor sults Until 04/30/2025 se n sure e d

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 7 of 18

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u>		01	COMPLETED	
		155061	B. WING		04/02/2025		
						0 17 0 27	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
					LBY RD		
ENVIVE (OF LAWRENCEBU	RG		LAWRE	ENCEBURG, IN 47025		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY S	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	DROWIDERS BY AN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	16	DATE
	disconnected fire-ex	stinguishing system nozzles			The floor has been marked, ar	nd a	
	attached to the appli	iances are reconnected in			picture has been posted for pr		
	accordance with the	manufacturer's listed design			placement when items are mo	-	
	manual. Section 12.	1.2.3.1 An approved method			from the suppression system.		
	shall be provided th	at will ensure that the					
	appliance is returned	d to an approved design			3. What measures will be		
	location. The defici	ient practice affected 5 staff.			putting place or what system	ic	
					changes will be made to		
	Findings include:				ensure that the deficient		
					practice does not occur?		
	Based on observation	ons and interview during a			The Director of Maintenance	was	
	-	vith the Maintenance Director			educated by the Executive		
		at 2:05 p.m., the (4) burner gas			Director on K324 Cooking		
		which was located on the			Facilities. Proper placement		
	_	the hood in the kitchen was			of cooking items task has bee	n	
	-	n approved method that would			placed in the Tels building		
		iance was returned to an			system or monthly reminders a		
		eation after it had been moved			documentation		
		d cleaning. Based on interview					
		ce Director, at 2:05 p.m., the			4. How the corrective action		
	-	are an approved method should			will be monitored to ensure t	-	
	_	re that the appliance was			deficient practice will not rec	ur	
		oved design location after			i.e., what quality assurance	_	
		ning. The MD agreed that it			program will be put into plac	e?	
	* *	nentioned range had been					
		foot from its original location			This Tels task will be reviewed	-	
	* *	nozzles were not currently			the Safety/QAPI committee Le		
	aligned properly over	er the cooking surfaces.			by the Executive Director and		
	This Co. 1i	loo and a loo dhaadha MD ad dha			Maintenance Director. The res	SUITS	
	_	knowledged by the MD at the again at the exit conference			will be reviewed for patterns,		
	-	Recutive Director present.			trends and continued		
	with the MD and Ex	Accuaive Director present.			recommendations for process		
	3.1-19(b)				monitoring and improvement \		
	J.1-17(U)				100% compliance is achieved	•	
					5. Date of Completion:		
					4/30/25		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet Page 8 of 18

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061		(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	ONSTRUCTION 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 04/02/2025		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG			403 BI	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD ELBY RD ENCEBURG, IN 47025		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG K 0363	(EACH DEFICIE	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
SS=E Bldg. 01	Based on observation failed to ensure all impediment to closs frame and would residents. Findings include: Based on observation with the Maintenant following corridor into their respective a) At 1:20 p.m. 1 b) At 1:46 p.m. 1 c) At 2:50 p.m. 1 This finding was a time of discovery at the control of the co	ion and interview, the facility corridor doors had no sing and latching into the door esist the passage of smoke. tice could affect 6 staff and 15 ions during a tour of the facility nee Director on 04/02/25 the doors failed to latch positively the door frames: Resident Room #104 Resident Room #108 Resident Room #208 Resident Room #308 cknowledged by the MD at the and again at the exit conference executive Director present.	K 0363	K363 Corridor doors 1. What corrective action(s) be accomplished for those Residents found to have bee affected by the deficient practice? The maintenance director has reached out to a contractor to repair or replace the doors on rooms 104,108,208 and 308 2. How other residents have potential to be affected by th same deficient practice will identified and what correctiv action will be taken? This deficient practice could affect 6 staff and residents A contractor has been called to or replace the doors on rooms 104, 108, 208 and 308. 3. What measures will be putting place or what system changes will be made to ens that the deficient practice do not occur? The Director of Maintenance of educated by the Executive Director on K363 Corridor doors. All doors must close an latch freely to prevent the spre of smoke and fire and emerge cases a weekly door latching task has been added to the te	ethe he be ve to fix s mic sure pes was	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 9 of 18

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE	S
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES	5

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY			SURVEY		
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		A. BUILDING <u>01</u> COMPLETED			ETED		
155061		B. WING 04/02/2025			2025		
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER OF LAWRENCEBU SUMMARY		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025				(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIAT DEFICIENCY)	re .	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY		DATE
K 0372 SS=E Bldg. 01	Barrie Based on observation	Iding Spaces - Smoke	K 03	372	4. How the corrective action be monitored to ensure the deficient practice will not redice, what quality assurance program will be put into place. This Tels task will be reviewed the Safety/QAPI committee Leby the Executive Director and Maintenance Director. The reswill be reviewed for patterns, trends and continued recommendations for process monitoring and improvement U100% compliance is achieved. 5. Date of Completion: Waiver filed 10-31-25	e? I by ad d/or ults	04/30/2025
	failed to ensure the passage of wire, pip 3 smoke barrier wal the smoke resistance. Section 19.3.7.5 requestion constructed in accordant shall have a min rating. LSC Section to be continuous from outside wall, from a smoke barrier to a smoke	penetrations caused by the e and/or conduit through 2 of ls were protected to maintain e of each smoke barrier. LSC uires smoke barriers to be dance with LSC Section 8.5 himum ½ hour fire resistive 8.5.2.1 requires smoke barriers m an outside wall to an floor to a floor, or from a moke barrier, or by use of a 6. 8.5.6.2 requires penetrations ys, conduits, pipes, tubes, milar items to accommodate	K 0.	372	Spaces 1. What corrective action(s) Will be accomplished for those Residents found to have been affected by the deficient practice? The maintenance director has caulked the penetrations in the stairwell and the ceiling in the pump room. 2. How other residents have to potential to be affected by the same deficient practice will be identified and what corrective action will be taken? This deficient practice could	se n fire e	04/30/2023

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 10 of 18

PRINTED: 04/30/2025 FORM APPROVED

CENTERS FOI	R MEDICARE & MEDIC	AID SERVICES			OMB NO. 0938-039	
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) I		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CO	ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING	<u>01</u>	COMPLETED	
		155061	B. WING		04/02/2025	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025				
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE	ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X5)	
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	COMPLETION	
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	TAG	DEFICIENCY)	DATE	
	the roof/ceiling of a be protected by a sy restricting the move	rough the ceiling membrane of a smoke barrier assembly, shall vetem or material capable of ement of smoke. This deficient at staff and at least 25 residents		affect 25 residents, staff and visitors on the 2nd floor All penetrations in the stairwel and pump room have been fire caulked 3. What measures will be	e	
	Based on observation tour of the facility v	ons and interview during a with the Maintenance Director at 1:36 p.m., (1) the north stair		putting place or what system changes will be made to ensure that the deficient practice does not occur?	nic	
	` ′	fire caulk where wire penetrated		The Director of Maintenance v	vas	
		ipe. And (2) at 1:51 p.m. in the		educated by the Executive		
	Sewage Pump Roor	n, there were large gaps in the		Director K372 Subdivision of		
	ceiling where the ce	eiling material had come apart		Building Spaces. Firewalls ar	re	
	_	ipes penetrated from the		required to prevent smoke and	d	
		floor. The MD agreed that the		flame transfer. Any penetration	on	
	_	netrations would need to be		must be fire caulked or repaire	•	
	addressed.			meet CMS code. A monthly to		
				to inspect firewalls for penetra	•	
	_	knowledged by the MD at the		has been added to Tels building	ng	
		nd again at the exit conference xecutive Director present.		system.		
	3.1-19(b)			4. How the corrective action will be monitored to ensure t deficient practice will not rec i.e., what quality assurance		
				program will be put into plac	e?	
				This Tels task will be reviewed the Safety/QAPI committee Le by the Executive Director and/ Maintenance Director. The res will be reviewed for patterns, trends and continued recommendations for process	ead /or sults	
				monitoring and improvement l 100% compliance is achieved	•	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet Page 11 of 18

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (IDENTIFICATION NUMBER) 155061		(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 04/02/2025				
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD				
ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG			403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LISC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE			
				5. Date of Completion:				
				4-30-25				
K 0711 SS=C	NFPA 101 Evacuation and R	elocation Plan						
Bldg. 01								
	interview; the facili plan that addressed written fire plans. I health care occupan provide for the follo (1) Use of alarms (2) Transmission of (3) Emergency phor (4) Response to alar (5) Isolation of fire (6) Evacuation of in (7) Evacuation of si (8) Preparation of fl evacuation (9) Extinguishment Section 19.2.3.4(4)	Falarm to fire department me call to fire department rms numediate area moke compartment doors and building for of fire Projections into the required	K 0711	K711 Evaluation and Relocation Plan 1. What corrective action(s) Will be accomplished for thos Residents found to have been affected by the deficient practice? The VP of facilities maintenanc has updated the company policy on evacuation and relocation to include assigned personnel to move wheeled medical equipment out of egres pathways during an emergency 2. How other residents have the	ee ess /. he			
	provided that all of met: (a) The wheeled equivalent clear unobstructed coinches. (b) The health carestraining program and wheeled equipment emergency.	itted for wheeled equipment, the following conditions are uipment does not reduce the corridor width to less than 60 occupancy fire safety plan and dress the relocation of the during a fire or similar uipment is limited to the		same deficient practice will be identified and what corrective action will be taken? This deficient practice could aff all residents, staff and visitors. The company policy on evacua and relocation to include assign personnel to move wheeled medical equipment out of egres pathways during an emergency. 3. What measures will be	fect ition ned			
	i. Equipment in use ii. Medical emergen iii. Patient lift and to	ncy equipment not in use		putting place or what systemi changes will be made to ensure that the deficient	C			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 12 of 18

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 04/02/2025	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG		403 BIE	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD ELBY RD ENCEBURG, IN 47025		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION This deficient practice could affect all occupants.	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY) practice does not occur?	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	Findings include: Based upon record review and interview with the Maintenance Director (MD) and Executive Director (ED) on 04/02/25 at 1:05 p.m., the written fire safety plan provided did not address the relocation of wheeled equipment during a fire or similar emergency. Based on observation with the Maintenance Director throughout the afternoon during a tour of the facility patient lifts and med-carts were in the corridors throughout the building. Based on interview during records review at 1:05 p.m., the ED acknowledged there was patient wheeled equipment in the halls but the documentation could not be found. This finding was acknowledged by the MD at the time of discovery and again at the exit conference with the MD and Executive Director present. 3.1-19(b)		The Director of Maintenance of educated by the Executive Director K711 Evaluation and Relocation Plan. Medical equipment must be moved ou egress pathways during an emergency. This job will be assigned to the charge nurse each hall. The maintenance director will review this requirement with all nurses on duty during each fire drill. This ensure all nurses on all shifts receive this training quarterly. This task have added to the fire drill requirement and tails for mont documentation. 4. How the corrective action will be monitored to ensure the deficient practice will not receive, what quality assurance program will be put into place. This Tels task will be reviewed the Safety/QAPI committee Leby the Executive Director and Maintenance Director. The resemble of the process monitoring and improvement of 100% compliance is achieved. 5. Date of Completion:	t of on will as hly he cur e? d by ead for sults	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet Page 13 of 18

f i		XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 04/02/2025	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG K 0918	(EACH DEFICIEN REGULATORY OR	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIZ TAG	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO	ON (X5) DE PRIATE COMPLETION DATE	
SS=F Bldg. 01	NFPA 101 Electrical Systems	s - Essential Electric Syste				
Blag. 01	failed to exercise the to meet the requiren Edition, the Standar	riew and interview, the facility e generator for 12 of 12 months ments of NFPA 110, 2010 d for Emergency and Standby	K 0918	K918 Electrical Systems - Essential electrical system 1.What corrective action(s	ns s) Will	
	NFPA 99 requires n generator serving th to be in accordance NFPA 110 Section 3	hapter 6.4.4.1.1.4(a) of 2012 nonthly testing of the e emergency electrical system with NFPA 110, Chapter 8. 8.4.2 states diesel generator		be accomplished for thos Residents found to have I affected by the deficient practice? The Maintenance director	now	
	monthly, for a minimof the following me (1) Loading that ma	be exercised at least once mum of 30 minutes, using one thods: intains the minimum exhaust recommended by the		.2. How other residents he potential to be affected by same deficient practice w	ave the y the	
	manufacturer (2) Under operating not less than 30 pero Power Supply) nam	temperature conditions and at cent of the EPS (Emergency eplate kW rating.		identified and what correct action will be taken? This deficient practice cou affect all residents, staff an	ctive Id	
	installations that do 8.4.2 shall be exerci EPSS (Emergency I	es diesel-powered EPS not meet the requirements of used monthly with the available Power Supply System) load and noually with supplemental		visitors. The maintenance director I been trained on how to cal load, and documents load percentage each week,	culate	
	nameplate kW ratin and at not less than nameplate kW ratin total test duration of hours Chapter 6.4.4 written record of ins	n 50 percent of the EPS g for 30 continuous minutes 75 percent of the EPS g for 1 continuous hour for a f not less than 1.5 continuous .2 of NFPA 99 requires a spection, performance, nd repairs for the generator to		3. What measures will be putting place or what systhanges will be made to ensure that the deficient practice does not occur?	temic	
	be regularly maintain inspection by the au	ined and available for athority having jurisdiction. ice could affect all occupants.		The Director of Maintenance educated by the Executive Director on K918 Electrical Systems - Essential electrical systems. Documentation of is required to show transfer	al cal f load	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 14 of 18

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u>		01	COMPL	ETED
		155061	B. WING			04/02/	2025
				STREET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				ELBY RD		
ENVIVE (OF LAWRENCEBU	RG			ENCEBURG, IN 47025		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE			ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION			(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE		COMPLETION	
TAG		LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
		view and interview with the			power is functioning		
		or on 04/02/25 at 12:35 p.m., no			correctly. Load percentage		
		available for review to show			documentation has been adde	d to	
	_	tage of load placed upon the			the Tels building systems for		
	_	onthly load tests. Based on an			weekly documentation		
	_	o.m. the Maintenance Director			requirements		
		ord the percentage of load			4. How will the corrective		
		erator during the monthly			action be monitored to ensur		
	-	gory line on the Monthly Load			the deficient practice will not		
		nk and the MD stated he didn't			recur i.e., what quality		
		record the percentage of load.			assurance program will be p	ut	
	The facility did com on 06/11/24.	plete an annual load bank test			into place?		
					This Tels task will be reviewe	d by	
		knowledged by the MD at the			the Safety/QAPI committee lea		
	· ·	nd again at the exit conference			by the Executive Director and/		
	with the MD and Ex	Recutive Director present.			Maintenance Director. The res	ults	
					will be reviewed for patterns,		
	3.1-19(b)				trends and continued		
					recommendations for process		
					monitoring and improvement L		
					100% compliance is achieved.		
					5. Date of Completion:		
					4/18/25		
K 0920	NFPA 101						
SS=E		ent - Power Cords and					
Bldg. 01	Extens						
-	Based on observation	on and interview, the facility	K 0	920	K920 electrical equipment		04/30/2025
	failed to ensure 1 of	1 flexible cord power strips in			dash power cords and		
	patient care location	ns met the required UL rating			extension cords		
		1. This deficient practice can					
	affect 5 residents in	the therapy gym.			1.What corrective action(s) V	Vill	
					be accomplished for those		
	Findings include:				Residents found to have bee	n	
					affected by the deficient		
		ons and interview during a			practice?		
	tour of the facility w	with the Maintenance Director			The maintenance director has		
			1		1		1

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 15 of 18

PRINTED: 04/30/2025 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061	A. BUILDING B. WING	01	COMPLETED 04/02/2025
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER OF LAWRENCEBU		403 BIE	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD ELBY RD ENCEBURG, IN 47025	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	use in the therapy g	at 1:40 p.m., a power strip was in ym where resident care was at meet 1363A or 60601-1.		removed the nonrated power from the therapy department.	strip
	MD agreed a power care area and did no This finding was ac	at the time of observation, the strip was in use in a resident at meet 1363A or 60601-1. knowledged by the MD at the and again at the exit conference		.2. How other residents have potential to be affected by the same deficient practice will identified and what corrective action will be take This deficient practice could	ne be
	with the MD and Example 3.1-19(b)	secutive Director present.		affect 5 residents, staff and visitors. Non-UL rated power str have been removed from the therapy department,	ips
				3. What measures will be putting place or what system changes will be made to ens that the deficient practice do not occur?	ure
				The Director of Maintenance of educated by the Executive Director on K920 electrical equipment - power cords and extension cords. A monthly task to audit for unapproved Larted surge protectors has be added to the Tels building system. How the corrective action be monitored to ensure the deficient practice will not revive, what quality assurance program will be put into place the Safety/QAPI committee le by the Executive Director and Maintenance Director. The research and description of the Executive Director.	IL en tem will cur d by ad
				will be reviewed for patterns,	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 16 of 18

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155061		ľ í	JILDING	onstruction 01	(X3) DATE COMPL 04/02 /	ETED	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
					recommendations for process monitoring and improvement (100% compliance is achieved	<i>Until</i>	
					5. Date of Completion:		
					4-30-25		
K 0921 SS=F Bldg. 01	interview, the facili required maintenand documentation of ir Related Electrical E 2012 edition, section physical integrity, rouch current tests for is performed as requare established with PCREE used in pattaccordance with 10 into service and aftaction.	view, observation, and ty failed to conduct the ce and maintain complete aspections for Patient Care (quipment (PCREE). NFPA 99 ans 10.3 and 10.5 states the esistance, leakage current, and for fixed and portable PCREE aired in 10.3. Testing intervals policies and protocols. All ent care rooms is tested in a.3.5.4 or 10.3.6 before being put er any repair or modification. ing of several electrical rates compliance with NFPA	K 0	921	K921 Electrical Equipment - Testing and Maintenance What corrective action(s) Wi be accomplished for those Residents found to have bee affected by the deficient practice Testing and documentation wi performed on all Patient Care Related Electrical Equipment (PCREE). 2. How other residents have	II n ill be	10/31/2025
	99 as a complete sy instructions, and promanufacturer include 10.5.3.1.1 and are coff a program for electrical equipmer manuals are readily and condensed oper appliance are legible equipment tests, representations.	stem. Service manuals, occdures provided by the de information as required by onsidered in the development octrical equipment maintenance. It instructions and maintenance available, and safety labels rating instructions on the dec. A record of electrical pairs, and modifications is			potential to be affected by the same deficient practice will be identified and what corrective action will be taken? This deficient practice could a all residents, staff and visitors Testing and documentation will performed	e d e e ffect	
	compliance in accorpolicy. Personnel re	riod of time to demonstrate rdance with the facility's sponsible for the testing, e of electrical appliances			What measures will be putting place or what system changes will be made to	nic	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

16VI21

Facility ID: 000022

If continuation sheet

Page 17 of 18

PRINTED: 04/30/2025 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY		
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u>		01	COMPLETED	
155061		155061	B. WI	NG		04/02/	/2025
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ENVIVE OF LAWRENCEBURG (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 403 BIELBY RD LAWRENCEBURG, IN 47025				
PREFIX		CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA		COMPLETION
TAG	•	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	ATE	DATE
		training. This deficient		1110	ensure that the deficient		Bille
	practice affects all r	~					
	Findings include: Based on records re the Maintenance Di 11:58 a.m. and facil afternoon, no docur review for the testir throughout the facil 10.5.6.2 of NFPA 9 Observation during the afternoon reveal electric beds for all PCREE such as neb and other electrical present and in use a This finding was ac time of discovery and the Maintenance of the Mainten	eview, interview and tour with rector (MD) on 04/02/25 at lity tour throughout the mentation was available for ag of the PCREE in use ity, as required by section 9, Health Care Facilities Code. the building tour throughout led that the facility provided residents. The MD stated that builzers, oxygen concentrators, medical equipment was			The Director of Maintenance was educated by Executive Director on K921 PCREE testing requirements annual free PCREE testing reminder has been added to to the Tels building systems 4. How the corrective action will be monitored to ensure deficient practice will not recipie, what quality assurance program will be put into place. This Tels task will be reviewed the Safety/QAPI committee less the Executive Director and Maintenance Director. The rewill be reviewed for patterns, trends and continued recommendations for process monitoring and improvement 100% compliance is achieved. 5. Date of Completion: 10-31-25 Waiver filed	the cur ce? d by ead l/or sults	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 16VI21 Facility ID: 000022 If continuation sheet Page 18 of 18